From: Maps

Sent: Monday, 24 July 2023 12:22 pm

To: Nick Tait

Cc: Emily Thomson

Subject: PC50 Rural Review - Ratepayer Details Spreadsheet
Attachments: PC50_Rural_Review_Parcels_with_Ratepayer_Info.xlsx
Hi Nick,

Here is the spreadsheet with ratepayer letter names and email/address details. Let me know when you have a spare
minute and | can pop down to your desk and go over the details. It will hopefully be pretty easy to follow but I'd like

to point out a couple of things @

Cheers,
Liz.



Letter Name 1 ODP Zone Proposed Zone GIS Notes Planning Notes Mixed Zone Parcel
Silverstream Forests Limited General Rural General Rural Multi-Title Property No
Silverstream Forests Limited General Residential,General Rural General Rural Multi-Title Property No
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
The Guildford Timber Company Limited General Residential General Residential Recent Boundary Adjustment/Title Change Retain ODP split No
The Guildford Timber Company Limited General Rural General Rural Split Zone Parcel Retain ODP split Yes
The Guildford Timber Company Limited General Residential General Residential Split Zone Parcel Retain ODP split Yes
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
The Guildford Timber Company Limited General Residential,General Rural General Rural Owns Multiple Properties No
The Guildford Timber Company Limited General Residential,General Rural General Rural Owns Multiple Properties No
The Guildford Timber Company Limited General Rural General Rural Owns Multiple Properties No
The Guildford Timber Company Limited General Rural General Rural Owns Multiple Properties No
The Guildford Timber Company Limited General Rural General Rural Owns Multiple Properties No
The Guildford Timber Company Limited General Rural Rural Lifestyle Owns Multiple Properties No
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
The Guildford Timber Company Limited General Rural General Rural Multi-Parcel Property No
The Guildford Timber Company Limited General Rural General Rural Multi-Parcel Property No
The Guildford Timber Company Limited General Rural General Rural Multi-Parcel Property GTC land No
The Guildford Timber Company Limited General Rural General Rural Multi-Parcel Property No




